



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Licence 1BR-DYE0914 -Renewal/Amendment Application

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Mar 6, 2015 at 8:50 AM

To: "Van Dyck, Tamara" <Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca" <Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca>

Good morning, Tamara,

Thanks for the information provided with respect to the outcome of the meeting between AANDC, NWB and DND. Your email also indicated that it was agreed that water use for the project will be included in reports filed on an annual basis, which is typical for all projects operating under licences issued by the NWB if water use is involved.

However, before we get to the stage of reporting water use after any licence is issued, we need to first address water requirement for the project. On the water licence application form, it is indicated that zero water use is required. I would recommend that the maximum anticipated amount of water required for sampling be included in the application so that approval to use a specific maximum quantity of water included be included as part of any licence issued to the project.

Regards,

Sean

[Quoted text hidden]